

Message

From: John Koetsier [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=F42FB13A53D74BC2AC609895D62063E0-JOHN KOETSI]
Sent: 2017-05-17 10:27:39 AM
To: Jeannette Briggs [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=148095610f7242f48a5a9da24b1a8a87-Jeannette B]
Subject: RE: There are many more decks and explanation of OFHP

Thanks!

Are rates already reduced as of May 1, 2017? As stated in the rate mitigation deck slide 8.

From: Jeannette Briggs
Sent: May 17, 2017 10:01 AM
To: John Koetsier
Subject: There are many more decks and explanation of OFHP

Start here and let me know what else is required. Settlements is providing all the reporting for both Ministry and OEB on OHFP.

Regards,

Jeannette Briggs Director, Settlements - Corporate Services
Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: 905-855-6364 | C: 416-997-6364
Station A, Box 4474, Toronto, ON, M5W 4E5
Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO_Tweets](https://twitter.com/IESO_Tweets) | LinkedIn: [IESO](https://www.linkedin.com/company/ieso)
Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](https://twitter.com/saveONenergyOnt) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](https://www.linkedin.com/company/saveONenergy)

Corporate Services collaborates with you to deliver solutions and expertise that enable the IESO to achieve its goals